
Page 1 of 2 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2017 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

17C‐0403. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

17C‐0404.  Roll Call 

17C‐0405.  Establishment of Quorum 
17C‐0406.  Pledge of Allegiance 
17C‐0407.  Reports of Standing Committees 
17C‐0408.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 
  
  

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0409. 
 

Discussion and Possible Action on a Request for a Class Q Not‐for‐Profit Liquor 
License for the Galena Center for the Arts, 219 Summit Street  

3‐7 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA17‐19 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0410. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of September 25, 
2017  

8‐11 

 
17C‐0411. 

  
Approval of a Request by the Galena Lions Club to Conduct Oktoberfest in 
Depot Park on September 22, 2018 

12 

Page 1 of 25



Page 2 of 2 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
17C‐0412. 

  
Approval of an Amendment to the Contract with IIW Engineers and Surveyors 
for the Design of the East Side Watermain Improvements 

13 

 
17C‐0413. 

 
Approval of the Grant’s Home Front Event in Depot Park, April 27‐29, 2018.   

14 

 
17C‐0414. 

 
Acceptance of August 2017 Financial Report 

‐‐ 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
None. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Tues. October 11  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Grant Park Committee  Fri. October 20  10:30 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Tues. October 23  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. November 2  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org . 
 

Posted: Thursday, October 4, 2017 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By: 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0415. 
 
First Reading of an Ordinance Changing the Zoning of the Property at 216 S. 
Commerce Street from Planned Commercial District to Downtown Commercial 
District 

 
15 

 
17C‐0416. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Renewal of Employee Health, Dental, Life 
and Disability Insurance Policies 

 
16‐18 

 
17C‐0417. 

 
Warrants 

 19‐25 

17C‐0418.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
17C‐0419.  City Administrator’s Report    
17C‐0420.  Mayor’s Report   
17C‐0421.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 25



Page 3 of 25



Page 4 of 25



Page 5 of 25



Page 6 of 25



Page 7 of 25



Regular Board Meeting  25 September 2017 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 25 SEPTEMBER 2017 
 

17C-0381 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 25 September 2017.  
 
17C-0382 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier and Renner 
 
17C-0383 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
17C-0384– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
17C-0385 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach reported the insulation has been blown into the fly loft.  Jeremy 
White will put a sealcoat on it.  The committee will examine the requests for proposals on October 
5th for the floor and exterior of the fly loft ceiling.  The hall has gotten 30 new tables. The old 
tables are up for sale.  The next meeting will be held October 5th at 8:30 a.m. at Turner Hall and 
all are welcome.   
 
17C-0386 – PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA17-18 
 
17C-0387 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2017 
 
17C-0388 – APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION ON THE REVIEW AND POSSIBLE RELEASE 
OF EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
 
17C-0389 – APPROVAL OF THE GALENA BALLOON GLOW EVENT ON OCTOBER 27 AND 
28, 2017 
 
17C-0390 – APPROVAL OF HALLOWEEN TRICK-OR-TREAT IN GALENA ON TUESDAY, 
OCTOBER 31, 2017 FROM 5:30 P.M. TO 7:30 P.M. 
 
17C-0391 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA18-06 FOR NON-UNION EMPLOYEE 
LONGEVITY PAY 
 
17C-0392 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA18-07 FOR DEPOT RESTORATION 
AND GATEWAY PARK GRANT EXPENSES 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda CA17-18.         
 
Discussion:  None.   
 

Page 8 of 25



Regular Board Meeting  25 September 2017 
 

Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Westemeier 
            
  The motion carried.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
17C-0393 – QUARTERLY REPORT BY GREATER GALENA MARKETING, INC. 
 
Chris Hamilton gave the quarterly report on Greater Galena Marketing, Inc.  They are getting up 
to a full staff.  They have extended an offer for the group sales position.  That person will begin on 
Monday.  All other staff is in place.   
 
They are working on getting the administrative offices together.  They are nearing the end of the 
plans and getting prices.   
 
They have a nice grip on funding this year.  They have moved $100,000 into the marketing 
budget.  He would expect before the end of the year to move even more money into marketing.   
 
17C-0394 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 0.57 ACRES KNOWN AS 9538 
US HWY 20 WEST 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading of an ordinance annexing 0.57 acres known as 9538 US Highway 20 West.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner  
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0395 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ZONING CALENDAR NO. 17A-03, A 
PETITION BY XOCHI LLC TO REZONE 216 S. COMMERCE FROM PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
TO DOWNTOWN COMMERCIAL 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the petition by Xochi LLC to rezone 
216 S. Commerce from Planned Commercial to Downtown Commercial with all plans and 
drawings being approved before work is done.   
 
Discussion: None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0396 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR THE DEPOT 
RESTORATION PROJECT 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to deny the bid by Faulkner Construction on a 
contract for the Depot restoration project.    
 
Discussion: Hahn felt the bid was excessively high.  The City can get different people for 
different phases and it would be much cheaper.   
 

Page 9 of 25



Regular Board Meeting  25 September 2017 
 

Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to waive the formal bidding process for the HVAC 
work at the Depot. 
 
Discussion: None.  
   
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
The following quotes for the HVAC were received: 
 

Contractor Amount 
  
Top Notch Heating $54,900 
Holland Heating $40,850 
Loescher Heating $61,600 

 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the quote from Holland Heating in the 
amount of $40,850 for the HVAC and associated work at the Depot.   
 
Discussion: None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0397 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE DECLARING TURNER HALL TABLES 
SURPLUS PROPERTY 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading of an ordinance declaring Turner Hall tables as surplus property.     
 
Discussion: None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0398 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the Warrants as presented, 17C-0398.     
 
Discussion:  Bernstein questioned what the payment to McCoy Insurance was paying.  She was 
advised it was for the Rural Fire District insurance.   
 
Westemeier questioned the amount of the AT & T local phone services charged to Finance in the 
amount of $316.  He was advised that bill is for all six lines at City Hall.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 

Page 10 of 25



Regular Board Meeting  25 September 2017 
 

  NAYS:  None 
    
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0399 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Streets – Council commented the new streets look good.  The city needs to keep going on them 
each year.   
 
Oktoberfest – The Lions Club Oktoberfest is this weekend. 
 
ARC Letter – Council thanked Mark Moran for the letter of support for the ARC and wished them 
luck on their campaign.   
 
17C-0400 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Green Street Bridge – The light posts have been painted.   
 
Health Insurance – Moran advised the health insurance quotes will be up for renewal.  The rates 
came in good this year and will be a pleasure to present.   
 
Thank you – Moran thanked the First Community Bank and Illinois Bank and Trust.  Each bank 
donated $15,000 towards the Grant Park restoration project.  Fundraising thus far is $50,000 from 
the City, $50,000 from the Galena Foundation and $30,000 from the banks for a total of $150,000 
of the $230,000 goal.   
 
17C-0401 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner thanked Matt, Jim and Andy for their work on the street program.  He has been 
getting good comments about the streets.   
 
Mayor Renner advised the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, October 10, 2017 due to 
Monday being Columbus Day.   
 
Mayor Renner thanked Mark for the letter to the ARC.   
 
17C-0402 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde, MMC 
City Clerk 

Page 11 of 25



 

 

October 3, 2018  
 
 
 
 
Dear Mark Moran and Galena City Council, 
 
The Galena Lions Club is asking permission to rent the Eastside River Front 
(Depot Park) for our annual fundraiser “Oktoberfest”.  The event will take place 
Sat. Sept. 22, 2018. The Eastside River Front (Depot Park) will be used from 
11 a.m. until 10 p.m. with live entertainment, food, drink and wiener dog races.  
We are also requesting to set the tent up a couple days before to aid in 
preparation of the event or in case of inclement weather.  This year’s layout 
worked well so it will remain the same for 2018.  Also we are asking the city to 
waive the parking fees for that day at that location.    
 
All proceeds will be used for seeing and hearing impaired community members 
or projects.  
 
We will work with the city on any issues that arise and the event should benefit 
the city as well.  
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.      
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
 
Lynn Pease 
Oktoberfest permit committee chair 
815-238-1653 
        
 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 25



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer      
 
DATE:      4 October 2017 
 
RE:      Water System Improvements – Park Avenue and HW20 
      Approval of Amendment to Engineering Services Agreement 
 
 
 
Earlier this year the city council approved an engineering services agreement with IIW 
Engineers to plan and design watermain replacement in Park Avenue between Johnson and 
Adams Street and HW20 between Third and Fourth Street, for a total cost of $42,963. This 
amount was included in this year’s budget. 
 
In discussing the proposed work with staff members we now recommend that 700 feet of new 
watermain is installed in Third and Lafayette between Park and HW20 as part of the project. 
We would also like to include modifications to the sanitary sewer main in Park Avenue that 
connects with the lift station at Park and Bouthillier intersection. This entails diverting all flow 
north of Johnson and Park to the existing sewer in Johnson Street, helping to alleviate flow at 
the lift station. The cost to complete these design additions is $12,619. All of the watermain 
improvement costs will be included in the IEPA loan the city is presently applying for. 
 
I request the city council approves an engineering services amendment with IIW Engineers for a 
total cost of $12,619. 

Page 13 of 25



Date: October 4th, 2017
To: Galena City Council and Mark Moran
From: Tristate Historical Presentations Inc
Re: Grant’s Home Front – 5th Year

Tristate Historical Presentation Inc continues to be very involved in educational events 
surrounding the Civil War, particularly as it relates to the Tri-State area.  

We are preparing for our fifth annual presentation of Grant’s Home Front in late April 
(April 27th – 29th, 2018) of next year. As in the past four years, our Reenactment event 
coincides with Boy Scout Weekend and we will again focus our educational presentations
and portrayals to be interactive. Boy Scouts who are in uniform will again be allowed in 
to the event at no cost.   

Our 2018 Grant’s Home Front will include an encampment, complete with Union and 
Confederate Soldiers, Civilian Life around the battlefield, Music/Dancing in the 
afternoon, and the reenactment of two civil war battles. The battles will include cannon 
and gun fire, and as in the past we will ensure that we are directing the cannons down 
river, which keeps the noise from the cannons to a minimum. The first battle is planned 
for Saturday morning at 11:30 and the second battle will take place on Sunday afternoon 
at 1:30, with both planned to last roughly thirty minutes. This year the canons will use 
quarter charges, reducing the noise level by 50%. 

The event is planned to take place, as it has in the past four years in Depot Park, and we 
expect roughly 200 participants and we are hoping for 4000 visitors (which includes the 
Boy Scouts). Each year we conduct a “post” survey with our participants and the results 
indicate that our participants spend over $15,000 in community businesses over the two 
nights/three days. Please note that this survey doesn’t include any attendee information, 
just reenacting participants.

We are once again looking forward to Galena’s approval and support of our next Tristate 
Historical Presentation program.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Wendy Heiken at 815-777-0336 or 
Wendy Bade at 224-639-3436

Page 14 of 25



 Ordinance #O-17-___   

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

______________________________________________________________________   

 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as 

follows: 

 

SECTION I:  The official Zoning Map of the City of Galena shall hereby be amended to change 

the zoning on approximately 0.26 acres at Parcel: 22-100-491-00, Lot 68, S 22’ of Lot 67 & S ½ 

of Lot 76, Lots between Commerce and Water Streets, Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois.  

Common Address: 216 South Commerce Street, Galena, IL 61036, from Planned Commercial 

District to Downtown Commercial District. 

 

SECTION II: All other provisions of the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map shall remain in 

full force and effect. 

 

SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 

ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

SECTION IV:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect within ten (10) days of its passage 

and legal publication. 

 

SECTION V:  Passed on this __th day of ________________, A.D. 2017, in open Council. 

 

 

AYES:       NAYS: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________                                   ____________________________   

Terry Renner, Mayor     Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 15 of 25



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    September 21, 2017 

RE:    Employee Insurance 
 

Our employee health, dental, disability and life insurance policies are subject to renewal 
November 1.  This report explains the cost changes, the costs relative to budget, and 
recommends the renewing of the health policy, changing to other providers for dental, life, and 
short‐term disability, and adding an employee‐funded vision insurance policy.  
 
Policy Renewal 
The health insurance premium with Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Illinois (BCBS) is the largest 
component of the employee insurance package.  We have 26 employees on a high‐deductible 
Health Savings Account (HSA) policy and two employees on a more traditional deductible and 
co‐pay policy.  We are in the process of phasing out the old policy and all new employees are 
required to enroll in the HSA if they require health insurance.  Based on our current employee 
census, the premium cost of our health‐only policies would be $425,827, or just 0.58%1 higher 
than last year.      
 
Under the proposed renewal scenario, we would change our dental provider from MetLife to 
Guardian.  The proposed policy equals or exceeds the current policy benefits in all areas.  
Switching to Guardian would result in a savings of 11.5%.  Based on the current employee 
census, the annual dental premium would be $19,330.   
 
Additional savings are proposed by shifting providers for our short‐term disability and life 
policies from MetLife to Dearborn National.  The change would result in a 2.9% savings for the 
short‐term disability policy and a 23.5% savings for the life policy.  The costs of the new policies 
would be $1,188 and $1,800, respectively.   
 
The cost of all four policies and the percent increase from last year is shown in Table 1 on the 
next page. 

 
   

                                                 
1 The actual rate increase of the health policy is 4.3%.  The actual cost increase is 0.58% based on changes in coverages for individual 
employees.  For example, one employee moved from a family plan to the less costly employee + child plan.   

 

Page 16 of 25



 

2 of 3 

Table 1.  Proposed Insurance Renewal Premiums 
 

 
Policy 

Renewal 
Cost 

Percent 
Increase 

   
BCBS Health  $425,827 0.58% 
Guardian Dental  $19,330 ‐11.5% 
Dearborn National Short Term Disability  $1,188 ‐2.9% 

Dearborn National Life  $1,800 ‐23.5% 
 
Rate History 
The year‐to‐year change for each of our four policies for the years 2012‐2017 is shown in Table 
2 below.  The average annual change is also listed.  The proposed premiums are shown in year 
2016‐17 and highlighted in yellow. 

 
Table 2.  Insurance Premium Change per Year: 2012‐2017 

 
 

Policy 
2012‐13 
Change 

2013‐14 
Change 

2014‐15 
Change 

2015‐16
Change 

2016‐17 
Change 

5‐Year 
Average 

   
BCBS Health  4.4% 15.8% 12.9% 3.0% 0.58%  7.34%

Guardian Dental  0.0% 6.2% ‐17.3% 4.9% ‐11.50%  ‐3.54%

Dearborn National Disability  0.0% 0.0% 9.2% 0.0% ‐2.90%  1.26%

Dearborn National Life  0.0% 0.0% 7.3% 6.8% ‐23.5%  ‐1.88%

 
 
Employee Share of Premium Costs 
As a result of recent collective bargaining negotiations and contracts, each union employee will 
pay 20% of his/her combined premium for health, dental, disability and life.  Each non‐union 
employee will also pay 20% of his/her combined premium cost.  With the proposed policies and 
premiums, our 28 covered employees would pay a total of $90,140 toward premiums.    
 
Cost Comparison with Budget  
Table 3 on the next page shows the City’s share of the expected insurance premium costs for 
the insurance year, the current year budget for the expenses, and the projected budget surplus 
of $46,596.    

   

Page 17 of 25



 

3 of 3 

Table 3.  Proposed Insurance Renewal Premiums vs. Budget 
 

 
Policies 

Projected  
Annual Cost  

Current 
Year Budget 

Budget 
Surplus 

   
Health, Dental, Disability, and Life  $340,181 $382,000  $41,819

Dental  $15,435 $19,400  $3,965
Short‐term Disability and Life  $2,388 $3,200  $813

 TOTAL $358,004 $404,600  $46,596
 
 
Vision Insurance 
At the request of employees, I asked our insurance consultant to obtain competitive quotes for 
vision insurance.  This insurance would be offered as a voluntary option to employees, with 
participating employees covering 100% of their premium costs.  Four companies provided 
quotes with Guardian being the most competitive.  Monthly rates range from $8.77 to $18.85 
depending on the level of coverage.  Other than the time to administer the program, the City 
would not incur any costs by offering this insurance.  
 
Health Savings Account  
When the City transitioned to the high deductible Health Savings Account in 2009, employee 
out‐of‐pocket costs increased while the City realized a significant savings in health insurance 
premiums.  The City shared the premium savings with employees by distributing dollars to each 
participating employee’s Health Savings Account (to be spent on eligible healthcare costs).  The 
distribution is made annually on January 1.  The amount distributed to each employee is based 
on the cost of their health policy and whether they elect dental coverage.  For the coming 
calendar year, HSA contributions to employees are frozen at the same level as last year, unless 
the employee voluntarily elects a lower level of health coverage.  In such a case, the HSA 
distribution to that employee would decrease.  The total cost of the HSA distributions to 
employee accounts on January 1, 2018 would be $82,472.  Our budget contains $85,000 for this 
expense.   
 
Recommendation 
Lower than projected premium costs and higher than projected employee contributions to 
premiums have resulted in a sizable budget surplus for the 2017‐18 insurance program.  I 
recommend you approve the proposed policies with BlueCross, Guardian and Dearborn 
National for health, dental, short‐term disability and life, respectively.  I also recommend that 
you approve the voluntary vision program with Guardian.  Finally, I recommend that you 
approve the distribution of HSA funds to employee accounts, effective January 1, 2018, in 
accordance with the Health Savings Account Policy. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
  

 
 

Page 18 of 25



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 9/26/2017 - 10/31/2017 Oct 05, 2017  11:19AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084)
092617 1 Invoice RETRO PAY/LONGEVITY 09/26/2017 1,370.00 01.11.411.00

Total ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084): 1,370.00

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005)
EMCI-00021 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 09/20/2017 26,621.28 51.42.515.00
EMCI-00021 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 09/20/2017 26,621.28 52.43.515.01

Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005): 53,242.56

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)
288799 1 Invoice STORM SEWER WANN S 09/16/2017 535.00 01.41.514.06

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 535.00

BATTERY CENTER, THE (169)
11614 1 Invoice FLOOD BACKUP ALARM 09/27/2017 76.98 20.25.576.01
11623 1 Invoice FLASHING LIGHTS/GOLF  09/27/2017 134.98 01.41.514.11

Total BATTERY CENTER, THE (169): 211.96

BEN WIENEN EXCAVATING (118887)
2453 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 10/02/2017 4,350.00 01.41.514.06
2454 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 10/02/2017 600.00 01.41.614.04
2454 2 Invoice SIDEWALK MATERIALS 10/02/2017 280.00 01.41.514.08

Total BEN WIENEN EXCAVATING (118887): 5,230.00

BEYER, JOSEPH (119464)
100417 1 Invoice BLACKSMITH SHOP ROO 10/04/2017 3,000.00 01.13.511.02

Total BEYER, JOSEPH (119464): 3,000.00

BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356)
6924 1 Invoice SQUAD 4 REPAIRS 09/22/2017 140.00 01.21.513.06

Total BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356): 140.00

CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588)
198230 1 Invoice GARAGE DOOR MAINTE 09/18/2017 219.25 01.21.511.00

Total CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588): 219.25

CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122)
092917 1 Invoice STREET RESURFACING 09/29/2017 185,764.74 41.61.860.02

Total CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122): 185,764.74

DUHACK (LEHN) & SONS, INC. (119578)
100117 1 Invoice STORGE BARN ROOF 10/01/2017 6,930.00 22.22.840.05

Total DUHACK (LEHN) & SONS, INC. (119578): 6,930.00

Page 19 of 25



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 9/26/2017 - 10/31/2017 Oct 05, 2017  11:19AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
P08303 1 Invoice SWEEPER 09/29/2017 1,063.88 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 1,063.88

EZ SELL USA (120474)
092117 1 Invoice DEPOT RESTORATION 09/21/2017 450.00 01.13.511.03

Total EZ SELL USA (120474): 450.00

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
072117 1 Invoice NEW TRUCK 07/21/2017 20,000.00 01.41.840.01
092817 1 Invoice NEW TRUCK 09/28/2017 25,000.00 01.41.840.01

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 45,000.00

GALENA LIONS CLUB (119471)
100117 1 Invoice TENT REFUND 10/01/2017 250.00 17.52.929.00

Total GALENA LIONS CLUB (119471): 250.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
100517 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 10/05/2017 11.58 98.115.0

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 11.58

GREATER GALENA MARKETING INC. (119419)
090917 1 Invoice RECEPTION LISTING/VISI 09/09/2017 77.27 58.54.553.00

Total GREATER GALENA MARKETING INC. (119419): 77.27

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
101017 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 10/10/2017 290.00 01.13.511.07
101017 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  10/10/2017 270.00 01.13.511.08
101017 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 10/10/2017 765.00 17.52.422.00
101017 4 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 10/10/2017 258.50 01.13.511.06

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,583.50

HIGLEY (120328)
539 1 Invoice CHEMICALS/JANITORIAL  08/15/2017 128.24 58.54.654.01

62006 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 02/16/2017 62.64 01.13.511.06
62050 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 02/28/2017 39.98 01.13.511.06
62242 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 04/25/2017 64.79 59.55.654.00

Total HIGLEY (120328): 295.65

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)
43395 1 Invoice REPLACE DAMAGED PIP 09/27/2017 496.66 01.21.511.00

Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 496.66

HOOK, LAURA (120476)
100217 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 10/02/2017 50.00 58.54.929.00

Page 20 of 25



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 9/26/2017 - 10/31/2017 Oct 05, 2017  11:19AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total HOOK, LAURA (120476): 50.00

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
69462 1 Invoice DESIGN 09/22/2017 8,005.96 51.42.831.04

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 8,005.96

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1806510 1 Invoice MONTHLY CHARGE 09/22/2017 221.35 01.21.542.00

Total ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 221.35

IMS ALLIANCE (120190)
119308 1 Invoice COMMAND BOARDS 09/27/2017 460.30 22.22.652.00

Total IMS ALLIANCE (120190): 460.30

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1710370 1 Invoice STREET PROGRAM 09/27/2017 175.00 01.41.860.00
1710568 1 Invoice STORM SEWER/4TH & JE 10/02/2017 1,160.00 01.41.514.06

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 1,335.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
091517 6 Adjustmen STREET LIGHTING 09/15/2017 4,884.66- 15.41.572.00
100117 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTING 10/01/2017 4,514.49 15.41.572.00
100117 2 Invoice LIFT STATION 10/01/2017 121.65 52.43.850.09
100117 3 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 10/01/2017 514.32 01.21.571.01
100117 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 10/01/2017 47.18 12.10.571.01
100117 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 10/01/2017 43.90 17.52.571.01
100117 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 10/01/2017 251.88 20.25.576.01
100117 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 10/01/2017 402.48 22.22.576.01
100117 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 10/01/2017 1,231.63 58.54.571.01
100117 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 10/01/2017 36.90 01.41.571.01
100117 10 Invoice DEPOT/ELECTRIC 10/01/2017 196.58 01.13.511.03

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 2,476.35

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
100117 1 Invoice SPO INFORMATION 10/01/2017 75.00 01.16.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 75.00

JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
092617 1 Invoice RENTAL HOUSING INSPE 09/26/2017 100.00 01.16.546.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 100.00

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
100117 1 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 10/01/2017 100.00 22.22.538.00
100117 2 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 10/01/2017 200.12 01.21.538.00

Page 21 of 25



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 9/26/2017 - 10/31/2017 Oct 05, 2017  11:19AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9305269990 1 Invoice CAN LINERS 09/28/2017 250.47 17.52.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 250.47

LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218)
4706 1 Invoice FLOOD 09/22/2017 1,076.52 20.25.515.00

Total LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218): 1,076.52

MACKAY METERS, INC. (120302)
1048351 1 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY ANNUAL  09/19/2017 280.00 53.48.555.00

Total MACKAY METERS, INC. (120302): 280.00

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)
100117 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE LIFE 10/01/2017 306.52 01.13.452.00

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 306.52

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
362446 1 Invoice COPIER 08/09/2017 154.58 22.22.512.00

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 154.58

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)
3001338 1 Invoice STRAND CONTROL UNIT  09/19/2017 1,707.99 59.55.511.01

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 1,707.99

MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877)
12582 1 Invoice CURB & GUTTER 09/26/2017 3,000.00 01.41.860.05
12582 2 Invoice MAINT. PROJECTS 09/26/2017 6,000.00 01.41.614.05
12582 3 Invoice SALES TAX 09/26/2017 4,422.93 41.61.860.02

Total MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877): 13,422.93

NICOR (151)
100117 1 Invoice POOL-GAS 10/01/2017 91.26 59.55.571.02
100117 2 Invoice TURNER HALL/GAS 10/01/2017 87.51 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (151): 178.77

NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS (373)
46673 1 Invoice PARK IMPROVEMENTS 09/20/2017 3,423.00 17.52.820.06

Total NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS (373): 3,423.00

OPENING SPECIALISTS, INC. (119959)
73930 1 Invoice EXTRA KEYS 09/26/2017 23.75 58.54.654.01

Page 22 of 25



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 9/26/2017 - 10/31/2017 Oct 05, 2017  11:19AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total OPENING SPECIALISTS, INC. (119959): 23.75

ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574)
100117 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL SERVIC 10/01/2017 93.50 01.13.511.01

Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574): 93.50

PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990)
2501 1 Invoice DEPOT GROUNDS MAIN 09/26/2017 100.00 01.13.511.03

Total PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990): 100.00

PLIC - SBD GRAND ISLAND (120208)
100117 1 Invoice DENTAL INSURANCE 10/01/2017 1,820.79 01.13.451.01

Total PLIC - SBD GRAND ISLAND (120208): 1,820.79

QUILL CORP. (686)
1154657 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLES/POLIC 09/26/2017 36.43 01.21.651.00
1168414 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLES/POLIC 09/26/2017 17.69 01.21.651.00

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 54.12

SCHOENHARD QUARRY (120399)
062717 1 Invoice RIVER BANKS 06/27/2017 393.04 20.25.515.00
082517 1 Invoice FLOOD 08/25/2017 736.74 20.25.515.00

Total SCHOENHARD QUARRY (120399): 1,129.78

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0457608 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 09/28/2017 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555)
499731 1 Invoice SIGN/BARRICADE 09/14/2017 89.90 01.41.652.04
500804 1 Invoice ST. SIGNS/BARRICADES 09/27/2017 89.66 01.41.652.04

Total SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555): 179.56

STEWART, G. DUFF (118963)
092617 1 Invoice RETRO PAY/LONGEVITY 09/26/2017 1,951.00 01.46.411.00

Total STEWART, G. DUFF (118963): 1,951.00

T & T IRON & METALS, INC. (120305)
2611 1 Invoice TV RECYCLING 09/27/2017 133.13 13.44.929.00

Total T & T IRON & METALS, INC. (120305): 133.13

TRI-STATE APPAREL (120154)
127732 1 Invoice PARADE SIGNS 09/14/2017 228.00 01.41.652.04

Page 23 of 25



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 9/26/2017 - 10/31/2017 Oct 05, 2017  11:19AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total TRI-STATE APPAREL (120154): 228.00

TRI-STATE HISTORICAL PRESENTATIONS (120477)
100517 1 Invoice REFUND TENT 10/05/2017 250.00 17.52.929.00

Total TRI-STATE HISTORICAL PRESENTATIONS (120477): 250.00

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
2334 1 Invoice TRAINING CENTER POR 09/18/2017 240.00 22.22.929.00

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 240.00

TRUCK COUNTRY OF IA,INC. (465)
X101408069 1 Invoice BATTERIES ENGINE 111 09/16/2017 275.85 22.22.613.00

Total TRUCK COUNTRY OF IA,INC. (465): 275.85

US CELLULAR (92)
100117 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 10/01/2017 50.65 01.41.552.00
100117 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 10/01/2017 45.05 01.11.552.00
100117 3 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 10/01/2017 84.54 01.21.552.01
100117 4 Invoice LORI/CELLPHONE 10/01/2017 20.00 01.216.0
100117 5 Invoice TONY/CELL PHONE 10/01/2017 28.20 01.261.0
100117 6 Invoice MORAN/CELL PHONE 10/01/2017 19.00 01.261.0

Total US CELLULAR (92): 247.44

US POSTAL SERVICE (1076)
092917 1 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 09/29/2017 250.00 52.43.551.00
092917 2 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 09/29/2017 500.00 51.42.551.00
092917 3 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 09/29/2017 750.00 13.44.551.00

Total US POSTAL SERVICE (1076): 1,500.00

VAN METER INC. (141)
S009917014. 1 Invoice LED BULBS 09/18/2017 228.42 58.54.511.00

Total VAN METER INC. (141): 228.42

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
037413 1 Invoice JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 09/29/2017 489.55 01.13.511.06

D035114A 1 Invoice CITY HALL RESTROOMS 08/31/2017 214.80 01.13.511.08
D035452 1 Invoice CITY HALL RESTROOMS 08/31/2017 29.10- 01.13.511.08
D037042 1 Invoice VACCUUM CLEANER RE 09/29/2017 7.00 01.13.511.07
D037416 1 Invoice JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 09/29/2017 269.65 01.13.511.08

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 951.90

WEIS, RACHEL (120475)
091117 1 Invoice PARK REFUND 09/11/2017 25.00 17.52.929.00

Total WEIS, RACHEL (120475): 25.00

Page 24 of 25



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 9/26/2017 - 10/31/2017 Oct 05, 2017  11:19AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

WELU PRINTING CO. (770)
102245 1 Invoice PRINTING 09/25/2017 134.18 01.13.554.00
102246 1 Invoice PRINTING 09/25/2017 160.19 01.13.554.00

Total WELU PRINTING CO. (770): 294.37

WESTEMEIER, GERALD (186)
092617 1 Invoice RETRO PAY/LONGEVITY 09/26/2017 1,211.00 01.21.411.00

Total WESTEMEIER, GERALD (186): 1,211.00

WEX BANK (119104)
100117 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 10/01/2017 1,171.54 01.41.655.00
100117 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 10/01/2017 188.95 17.52.655.03
100117 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 10/01/2017 1,282.89 01.21.655.00
100117 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 10/01/2017 52.17 01.46.655.00
100117 5 Invoice FIRE-GAS 10/01/2017 268.36 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (119104): 2,963.91

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
100117 1 Invoice THERMAL BARRIER FOR  10/01/2017 4,800.00 58.54.820.04
100917 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 10/09/2017 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 4,910.00

WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092)
9711 1 Invoice LAWN CARE/FORECLOS 10/01/2017 50.00 51.42.929.00
9711 2 Invoice TREES/BRUSH 10/01/2017 1,000.00 01.41.517.02

Total WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092): 1,050.00

Grand Totals: 359,585.43

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4332333
Vendor number hash - split: 5651837
Total number of invoices: 78
Total number of transactions: 108

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 359,585.43 359,585.43

Grand Totals: 359,585.43 359,585.43

Page 25 of 25


	00.00 Agenda 10.09.17 b
	01.0409 Galena Center for Arts Liquor License
	02.410 Minutes cc092517
	02.0411 Oktoberfest
	03.0412 IIW Contract
	04.0413 Grant's Home Front
	05.0415 216 South Commerce Rezoning Ordinance
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING

	06.0416 Health Insurance
	07.417 Warrants 10.10.17



